



Councillor Paul W. Ainslie
City of Toronto Councillor
Ward 24 Scarborough-Guildwood

Chair, General Government and Licensing Committee
Chair, Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo



Email: councillor_ainslie@toronto.ca

Website: www.paulainslie.com

Councillor Paul Ainslie Scarborough-Guildwood

Ward 24 Scarborough-Guildwood

@Ainslie_ward24

Date: March 5, 2021

To: Mayor John Tory, Chair and Executive Committee Members

Regarding: Open Data Requirement at All City of Toronto Standing Committees Boards and Agencies

Recommendation

1. City Council direct the City Manager to implement mandatory open data requirements in all reports submitted to standing committees for the purposes of ensuring the City can continue to build its open data platform, and City Council request Standing Committee Chairs to monitor their agendas for compliance with this requirement.

Background

As Chair of the General Government and Municipal Licensing Committee, I am requesting that all city Standing Committees, Boards and Committees participate in the Open Data Master Plan by ensuring that all tabled items incorporate text allowing for the Open Data Portal Team to support the City's commitment to Open Government.

The data is to be provided in the suitable format to be utilized by the Open Data Team.

Sincerely,

Paul W. Ainslie
City of Toronto Councillor
Ward 24 Scarborough-Guildwood